MEMORANDUM
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MEMORANDUM 22-A036

DATE: March 31, 2022
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator /;4/§

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem Ordinance School Board of Broward County
Use of School Buses

Please place the attached ordinance for first reading on the April 26, City Commission Agenda.
The ordinance is a five-year agreement between the City and The School Board of Broward
County providing for the use of school buses for city recreational purposes. The current license
agreement expires May 31, 2022. This is a long-standing agreement that we’ve been renewing
every five years. The School Board will approve this agreement at their April 18, 2022 board
meeting. The new lease agreement shall commence upon execution by both parties and conclude
on May 31, 2027 unless terminated by either party.

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at 954-786-4191.
afh

cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
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